Republic of the Philippines National Economic and Development Authority MIMAROPA Region

REGIONAL LAND USE COMMITTEE

REFERENCE FOLDER

Fourth Quarter Meeting December 21, 2021 Calapan City (Online)

CONFIDENTIAL

THIS IS A COVER SHEET (Unclassified if not covering Confidential document)

WARNING

THE UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION CONTAINED IN ATTACHED DOCUMENT(S) WHILE NOT ENDANGERING NATIONAL SECURITY WILL BE PREJUDICIAL TO THE INTEREST OR PRESTIGE OF THE NATION, ANY GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITY, OR WILL CAUSE ADMINISTRATIVE EMBARRASSMENT OR UNWARRANTED INJURY TO AN INDIVIDUAL, OR WOULD BE OF ADVANTAGE TO A FOREIGN NATION.

RESPONSIBILITY OF PERSONS HANDLING THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT(S):

- 1. DO NOT LEAVE THE DOCUMENT(S) UNATTENDED EXCEPT WHEN PROPERLY SECURED.
- 2. TRANSFER THE DOCUMENT(S) ONLY TO PERSONS WHO NEED TO KNOW AND WHO POSSESS THE REQUIRED SECURITY CLEARANCE.
- 3. IF SO REQUIRED OBTAIN A RECEIPT WHENEVER RELINQUISHING CONTROL OF THE DOCUMENT(S).

STORAGE:

SAFE OR FILING CABINET WITH IRON BAR AND COMBINATION PADLOCK.

REPRODUCTION:

COPIES MAY BE MADE OF THESE DOCUMENTS EXCEPT WHEN THE ORIGINATING OFFICE HAS SPECIFICALLY STATED THAT NO COPY SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORITY.

DISPOSITION:

THIS COVER SHEET NEED NOT BE INCLUDED WHEN THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT IS PERMANENTLY FILED.

CONFIDENTIAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ltem	Page
Minutes of the 3 rd quarter RLUC meeting	1
Matters arising from the minutes of 3 rd quarter RLUC meeting	16
Update on the Approval of DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFP of Romblon	17
Review and approval process of PDPFP	18
Status of CLUP Preparation	19
Status of preparation of LUDIPs in MIMAROPA	24

1 2 3 4	REGIONAL	ublic of the Philippines - DEVELOPMENT COU /IIMAROPA Region	NCIL
4 5	REGIONA	L LAND USE COMMIT	TEE
6		cond Quarter Meeting	
		•	ity (Opling)
7	September 22, 2	021 Calapali C	ity (Online)
8 9			
	MINII	TES OF THE MEETING	
10		IES OF THE MEETING	
11 12			
12 13	ATTENDANCE		
13 14	ATTENDANCE		
14 15 16	<u>Present</u>		<u>Represented by</u>
 17	RLUC Officers		
18	1. Dir. Agustin C. Mendoza	NEDA MIMAROPA and RLU	IC Chairperson
19	2. Mr. Bernardino A. Atienza, Jr.	NEDA MIMAROPA and RDC	•
20	3. Ms. Sheryll B. Sarabia	NEDA MIMAROPA and RLU	IC Secretary
21			
22	Regional Directors of National Go		
23	4. Dir. Antonio G. Gerundio		Michael Iledan
24 25	5. Atty. Marvin V. Bernal		Engr. Ruella A. De Leon
25 26	 Dir. Maria Lourdes G. Ferrer Dir. Julius Ervin O. Enciso 	DENR MIMAROPA DHSUD MIMAROPA	Engr. Roman G. Legaspi Ms. Ivy Joan L. Cananea
20 27	8. Dir. Wilhelm M. Suyko	DILG MIMAROPA	Ms. Cidney Pamela M. Bejasa
28	9. Dir. Cheryl C. Ortega	DICT Luzon Cluster 3	Dr. Maria Graciela R. Bucad
29	10. Dir. Josefina P. Abilay	DOST MIMAROPA	Mr. Karl Vernon Tamban
30	11. Dir. Joel B. Valera	DTI MIMAROPA	Mr. Lirio Maalihan
31	12. Dir. Yolanda L. Tangco	DPWH MIMAROPA	Ms. Hannah Mae H. Garcia
32	13. USec. Ruben S. Reinoso	DOTr	Ms. Evangeline Nova
33	••		
34	Absent		
35	14. Dir. Christopher V. Morales	DOT MIMAROPA	
36 27	Gueste		
37 38	<u>Guests</u> 15. Atty. Joselito C. Alisuag	CHED MIMAROPA	
39	16. Ms. Fe Guevarra	DAR MIMAROPA	
40	17. Ms. Lea Colon	DAR MIMAROPA	
41	18. Mr. Louis Alconel	DHSUD MIMAROPA	
42	19. Mr. Janssen Gilbert C. Andeza	DOST MIMAROPA	
43	20. Mr. Christoher Floyd Querijero	DOTr	
44	21. Mr. Julito Garcia	NCIP MIMAROPA	
45	22. EnP. Marian M. Cunanan	Marinduque PPDO	
46	23. Ron Lowell Karl Daproza	Occidental Mindoro PPDO	
47 40	24. Ms. Ruth Tabang	Palawan PPDO	
48 49	25. EnP. Willard N. Mortos 26. Engr. Jovenee C. Sagun	Romblon PPDO Puerto Princesa City CPDO	
49 50	27. EnP. Amormio CJS. Benter	Calapan City CPDO	
50 51	28. Dr. Diosdado P. Zulueta	MSC	
52	29. Ms. Jhoanna Kris N. Sager	MSC	
53	30. Dr. Marilyn G. Nielo	OMSC	
54	31. Dr. Wenceslao M. Paguia, Jr.	OMSC	
55	32. Ms. Wilma De Los Santos	MinSU	

56 57 58 60 61 62 63 64 65	 34. M 35. M 36. M 37. D 38. M 39. D 40. M 	r. Merian C. Mani RSU r. Juniel G. Lucidos RSU r. Marjohn Lucidos RSU s. Sarah Acepcion RSU r. Ramon M. Docto PSU r. Jose Buenconsejo PSU r. Julie Hope Timotea P. Evina WPU s. Mary Jane Rabang WPU RELIMINARIES
66		
67		e meeting started at 09:00 in the morning with the singing of the
68 60		ilippine National Anthem followed by an invocation and the
69 70	IVII	MAROPA Hymn.
70 71 72	II. BL	JSINESS PROPER
73	Α.	Declaration of Quorum
74		
75		Ms. Sheryll B. Sarabia of NEDA MIMAROPA called the roll and
76 77		declared a quorum. Of the 12 members, only one was present and ten were represented, registering 91.7% attendance.
78		ten were represented, registering 91.7 % attendance.
79	В.	Opening Remarks
80		
81		In his welcome message, RLUC Chairperson and NEDA MIMAROPA
82		Regional Director Agustin C. Mendoza emphasized the need to
83 84		harmonize the PDPFP formulation, review, and approval process specified in the Implementing Rules and Regulation (IRR) of Republic
85		Act (RA) No. 11201 or the Department of Human Settlement and Urban
86		Development Act and the Guidelines on Provincial/Local Planning and
87		Expenditure Management (PLPEM) crafted by NEDA and Asian
88		Development Bank (ADB).
89 90		He encouraged everyone to continue working, improving, and
90 91		enhancing capacities to answer the challenges of tasks ahead,
92		particularly on physical planning endeavors.
93		
94	С.	Proposed Agenda
95		On motion duly accorded the proposed erando was approved as
96 97		On motion duly seconded, the proposed agenda was approved as presented.
97 98		presented.
99	D.	Approval of the Minutes of the 2020 3 rd Quarter RLUC Meeting
100		
101		On motion duly seconded, the minutes of the previous meeting was
102		approved.
103 104	F	Secretary's Report
104 105	с.	
106		On the updates on the preparation of DRR/CCA enhanced PDPFP of
107		Romblon, Ms. Sarabia reported that the public hearing and
		2
		Ζ.

108consultations scheduled on August 23-27 were postponed due to the109increasing number of COVID-19 cases in the province. The conduct110of public hearing and consultations through virtual teleconference111will be discussed by PPDO considering the weak internet connection112in the province, particularly in island municipalities. Romblon PPDO113will present the status of the Romblon DRR/CCA enhanced PDPFP114preparation including a catch-up plan during the meeting.

116 On the formulation of the MIMAROPA RPFP 2021-2050, Ms. Sarabia 117 reported that the NEDA MIMAROPA GIS Core Team participated in 118 refresher sessions on planning tools and GIS mapping. Also, capacity 119 building activities on GIS mapping will be conducted on October 04-120 08 (first batch) and December 06-10 (second batch).

115

134

- 121
 122 NEDA MIMAROPA staff and representatives from provincial/city
 123 planning offices (P/CPDOs) and state universities and colleges
 124 (SUCs) participated in the Online Special Course in Urban and
 125 Regional Planning (SCURP) Program conducted by the University of
 126 the Philippines School of Urban and Regional Planning (UP SURP)
 127 on September 06-17.
- 128 129 On the reorganization of the MIMAROPA RLUC Technical Working 130 Group (TWG) to formulate the MIMAROPA RPFP 2021-2050, Ms. 131 Sarabia reported that the DOTr, DICT, DHSUD, and Palawan Council 132 for Sustainable Development were included in the reorganized 133 MIMAROPA RLUC TWG.
- On the status of CLUP preparation, Ms. Sarabia reported that on August 11, DHSUD MIMAROPA sent the status of CLUP by city/municipality. The same was forwarded to the five PPDOs by the Secretariat on August 18.
- On the update on the actions taken to address the slow processing 140 of Certificate of Ancestral Domain Title (CADT) applications, Ms. 141 Sarabia reported that on August 31, the NEDA MIMAROPA sent a 142 letter to DENR MIMAROPA requesting available shapefiles, maps, 143 and datasets on the following: a. MIMAROPA Lakes; b. MIMAROPA 144 Forest Cover (2003, 2010, 2015); c. Forest Land Use Management 145 Agreements; d. Existing Protected Areas in MIMAROPA; e. Potential 146 Areas for Economic Zones; f. MIMAROPA Established Critical 147 Habitats; g. MIMAROPA Ecotourism Sites; h. Land Classification 148 (total area, alienated and disposable, public domain); and i. 149 Watershed Forest Reserves. DENR MIMAROPA 150 provided the requested shapefiles, maps, and datasets on September 15. 151 152
- 153 On August 24, the NEDA MIMAROPA also sent a letter to NCIP 154 MIMAROPA requesting the following available shapefiles, maps, and 155 datasets: a. ancestral domain; b. ancestral lands; c. areas with 156 CADTs; d. areas with Certificate of Ancestral Lands Titles (CALTs); 157 and e. areas with Certificate of Ancestral Domain Claims (CADCs) in 158 MIMAROPA. 159

160 Ms. Sarabia reported that NCIP MIMAROPA is still coordinating with 161 NCIP Central Office for legal advice regarding the request of DENR 162 MIMAROPA for information and data sets on the submitted CADT 163 applications subject for issuance of Certificate of Non-Overlap.

164

178

193

194 195

196

197 198

199

- On the status of LUDIP preparation, Ms. Sarabia informed the Committee that Romblon State University (RSU) has yet to consult with DPWH regarding the probabilistic return period of flooding for consideration in the preparation of LUDIP. She also reported that the dialogue with the Fidacan Clan to resolve land conflict has yet to be conducted. RSU is still coordinating with DENR regarding the status of the land title of RSU Main Campus.
- Ms. Sarabia mentioned that PCSD provided baseline maps and
 shapefiles of campus areas needed by Palawan State University
 (PSU) and Western Philippine University (WPU) in the preparation of
 LUDIP. Further, PCSD conducted capability building on GIS mapping
 with LUDIP TWGs of PSU and WPU on July 21-22.
- Dir. Mendoza inquired on the following: a) challenges and restrictions encountered by municipalities with no CLUPs and zoning ordinances (ZO); and b) arrangement in the preparation of CLUPs, whether the municipalities outsource the plan preparation or conduct in-house workshops with DHSUD MIMAROPA.
- 184 Ms. Ivy Joan L. Cananea of DHSUD MIMAROPA answered that travel 185 restriction is one of the major challenges in providing assistance to 186 municipalities in the preparation of CLUP. She informed the 187 Committee that before the year ends, DHSUD MIMAROPA may be 188 able to conduct online workshops to provide technical assistance. 189 She added that the municipalities may opt to hire a consultant in the 190 preparation of CLUP. Regardless of the arrangement of plan 191 preparation, DHSUD will provide assistance to municipalities. 192
 - F. Matters for Approval/Review/Endorsement
 - Updates on the DRR/CCA enhanced PDPFPs of Marinduque and Oriental Mindoro
 - Ms. Cananea presented update on the DRR/CCA enhanced PDPFPs of Marinduque and Oriental Mindoro.
- 202DHSUD MIMAROPA, during the 2nd quarter RLUC meeting virtually203through Zoom on June 29, reported that they reviewed the PDPFPs of204Marinduque and Oriental Mindoro for submission to the Environmental,205Land Use and Urban Planning and Development Bureau (ELUPDB) and206the Office of the Secretary for approval. Comments and recommendations207were considered in the finalization of the said two plans.
- 208209Ms. Cananea informed the Committee that DHSUD MIMAROPA and210Environmental, Land Use, and Urban Planning and Development211Bureau (ELUPDB) have completed the final review of Marinduque

and Oriental Mindoro PDPFPs for approval of the DHSUD Secretary scheduled on September 14 and 17, respectively. However, Marinduque Governor Presbitero J. Velasco, Jr. and Oriental Mindoro Governor Humerlito A. Dolor requested postponement due to prior commitment. DHSUD MIMAROPA will reschedule the PDPFP presentations before the year ends.

218

221

222

223

242

243

244 245

246

247 248

249

250

251 252

253

254

255

256

257 258

• Updates on the preparation off DRR/CCA enhanced PDPFP of Romblon

EnP. Willard N. Mortos of Romblon PPDO presented update on the preparation of DRR/CCA enhanced PDPFP of Romblon.

224 225 The catch-up plan included the following: a) list of invitees to the 226 public consultations; b) public consultations and hearings by cluster. The following are the rescheduled public consultations and hearings 227 by cluster: a) consultation with the Provincial Land Use Committee 228 229 (PLUC) members on September 06-10; b) consultation with heads/representatives of different departments of the Provincial 230 Government of Romblon on October 04-08: c) consultation with 231 heads/representatives of national government agencies (NGA), 232 academe, and non-government organizations (NGO) on October 18-233 22; and d) public hearing for the representatives of the 17 234 municipalities on November 08-12. 235

EnP. Mortos said that the Provincial Government of Romblon planned
to submit the draft PDPFP to NEDA MIMAROPA on December 06-10.
Despite slow internet connection in the province, all public hearings
will be conducted online due to travel restrictions and health and
safety protocols.

EnP. Mortos requested an updated format of the PDPFP executive summary.

Dir. Mendoza said the Secretariat will share the guidelines and recommended contents of the DRR/CCA-enhanced PDPFP.

 Harmonization of the Formulation, Updating, Review and Approval of the DRR-CCA Enhanced PDPFPs in the Context of DHSUD Act, EO No. 325, EO No. 770, and other related issuances

Letter of Instruction No. 1350 entitled "Providing for the Institutional Framework for National Physical Planning," provides the legal mandate for the preparation of the Regional Physical Framework Plan (RPFP), which seeks to synchronize and coordinate efforts toward the optimum utilization of the country's land and other related resources.

In the context of and in harmony with national and regional policies, goals, and strategies, the following sections of the Local Government Code (LGC) of 1991 provides that all LGUs shall prepare comprehensive development plans, Local Development Investment Programs (LDIPs),

- Annual Investment Programs, Annual and Supplemental Budgets: a) Sections 106 and 109 (a) (1-3), and 114, Title VI, Book I; b) Section 2 (c), Chapter I, Title I, Book I; c) Section 3 (e), (f), (g), Chapter I, Title I, Book I; d) Section 305 (h), (i), (j), (k), Chapter I, Title V, Book II; and e) Article 410, IRR of the 1991 LGC.
- 268 Section 2 (d) of Executive Order (EO) No. 72, s. 1993 entitled 269 270 "Providing for the Preparation and Implementation of the Comprehensive Land Use Plans (CLUP) of Local Government Units 271 Pursuant to the Local Government Code of 1991 and Other Pertinent 272 273 Laws," provides that RLUC shall review the comprehensive land use plans of provinces, highly-urbanized cities, and independent 274 component cities to ensure consistency with the RPFP and national 275 276 policies standards and guidelines.
- Section 4 (a) of EO No. 325, 1996 or the Reorganization of the 278 Regional Development Councils provides that RDC shall coordinate 279 the preparation, implementation, monitoring, and evaluation of short 280 and long-term regional development plans and investment programs, 281 RPFP, and special development plans, including the formulation of 282 policy recommendations. The RLUC, as affiliate committee of the 283 RDC, shall assist the RDC in coordinating, monitoring, and 284 evaluating concerns on development and land use/physical planning. 285

277

291

299

- 286
 287 Section 6 of EO No. 770, s. 2008 entitled "Amending Letter of 288 Instruction 1350 otherwise known as "Providing the Institutional 289 Framework for National Physical Planning," provides the 290 institutionalization of RLUC composition and functions.
- Paragraph K, Rule 23, Article 182 of the IRR of LGC of 1991 provides that the DILG shall, in coordination with NEDA and the leagues of LGUs, formulate the operational guidelines of the local development planning process. In accordance with said provision, the DILG shall issue the Rationalized Planning System (RPS) Sourcebook for cities and municipalities while NEDA shall issue the PLPEM guidelines for provinces.
- 300 DILG-NEDA-DBM-DOF Joint Memorandum Circular (JMC) No. 01, s. 2007 301 provides guidelines on the harmonization and synchronization of 302 local planning, investment programming, revenue administration, 303 budgeting, and expenditure.
- Enhancing the said guidelines, DILG-NEDA-DBM-DOF JMC No. 01, 305 s. 2016 provides the updated guidelines on the harmonization of local 306 planning, investment programming, resource mobilization, 307 budgeting, expenditure management, and performance monitoring 308 and coordination in fiscal oversight. The updated guidelines provide 309 a) formal structure and mechanism for convergence among oversight 310 agencies at the national and regional levels; b) delineated roles 311 responsibilities of the oversight agencies (DILG, NEDA, DBM, and 312 DOF), as well as the LGUs; and c) improved public financial 313 management policies, systems, and tools. 314

In 2007, NEDA with the assistance from ADB formulated the Guidelines on Provincial/Local Planning and Expenditure Management comprising of: a) Integrated Framework; b) Provincial Development and Physical Framework Plan; c) Investment Programming and Revenue Generation; d) Tools and Techniques on Budgeting and Expenditure Management; and e) Project Evaluation and Development.

322

329

345

357

In 2008, NEDA with assistance from the United Nations Development 323 European Commission Humanitarian 324 Program and the Aid 325 Department, formulated the Guidelines on Mainstreaming DRR in Subnational Development and Land Use/Physical Planning as an 326 instrument to direct natural disaster risk reduction efforts in the 327 328 development planning process.

Section 19.5 of the IRR of RA No. 11201 or the DHSUD Act, provides 330 that the DHSUD shall formulate and prescribe land use planning and 331 zoning standards and guidelines for the formulation of CLUPs and 332 Zoning Ordinances of cities and municipalities and Provincial 333 Physical Framework Plans (PPFP). It shall employ an effective and 334 integrated land use planning and management approach from ridge 335 to reef, mainstream disaster risk management, and climate change 336 adaptation pursuant to RA No. 9729 and RA No. 10121, and integrate 337 338 other urban development special areas of studies whenever necessary.

Ms. Cananea informed the Committee that DHSUD-ELUPDB Dir.
Nora L. Diaz was unavailable to present the review and approval
process of PDPFP due to prior commitment. She said that Dir. Diaz
will present the said process in the next RLUC meeting. Meanwhile,
she clarified that PPFP and PDPFP are the same plan document.

Dir. Mendoza presented the observation and comments on the IRR 346 of the DHSUD Act vis-à-vis the PLPEM Guidelines and other 347 references on the PDPFP process. Said observations and comments 348 included disjoint on provisions of the following legal bases and 349 references: a) Local Government Code of 1991; b) Section 2 (d) of 350 EO No.72, s. 1993; c) Section 4 (a) of EO No. 325, s. 1996; d) Section 351 6 of EO No. 770, s. 2008; e) DILG-NEDA-DBM-DOF JMC No. 01, 352 s. 2007; f) DILG-NEDA-DBM-DOF JMC No. 01, s. 2016; g) PLPEM 353 Guidelines: h) Guidelines on Mainstreaming DRR in Subnational 354 Development and Land Use/Physical Planning; and i) Section 19.5 of 355 the IRR of DHSUD Act. 356

Dir. Mendoza said that the Secretariat will send official letter to NEDA Central Office informing that PPFP and PDPFP are the same document as per clarification of DHSUD MIMAROPA on said concern.

Based on the IRR of RA No. 11201, Dir. Mendoza emphasized that DHSUD shall provide technical assistance to provinces, cities, and municipalities in the preparation and updating of CLUPs, ZOs, and PPFPs. On the other hand, based on the PLPEM guidelines and EO No. 72, s. 1993, the NEDA with DHSUD shall provide technical 367 assistance to the provinces in the preparation and updating of368 the PDPFPs.

369

374

382

388

392

398

402

406

414

- He suggested that NEDA, DILG, and DHSUD should conduct focus group discussion (FGD) to discuss the arrangement of the three agencies in providing technical assistance on the formulation and updating of PDPFP.
- Dir. Mendoza inquired on the following: a) knowledge and capability of DHSUD in facilitating drone photogrammetry; b) creation of Local Housing Board by DHSUD; and c) available accumulated funds for the region as specified on Section 18 (Balanced Housing Development) of the RA No. 7279 or the Urban Development and Housing Act (UDHA). He said that said funds can be possible funding source for provision of housing units.
- Ms. Cananea answered that DHSUD has been using drone photogrammetry. Under the Public Housing Division of DHSUD, the creation of Local Housing Board or similar entity aimed to handle housing concerns effectively, particularly monitoring and addressing local housing issues.
- Ms. Cananea added that she has no data on available accumulated funds specified in Section 18 of UDHA yet, but she will provide the data once acquired.
- 393Dir. Mendoza said that NEDA MIMAROPA will send official letter to394DHSUD requesting assistance for facilitating drone photogrammetry.395He added that said accumulated funds under Balanced Housing396Development can be possible source of funds to provide housing397units for the provinces.
- Engr. Roman G. Legaspi of DENR MIMAROPA inquired on the status of integration of existing forest land use plans (FLUPs) in the preparation of CLUPs in the region.
- 403 Ms. Cananea answered that LGUs have differing timeline in the 404 preparation of FLUP and CLUP. Hence, LGUs are expected to 405 harmonize both plans.
- Dir. Mendoza suggested that RLUC and its Technical Working Group
 should convene to discuss: a) strategies on rationalizing the local
 development planning process of barangays, municipalities/cities,
 and provinces with the regional development planning process; and
 b) synchronization and harmonization of roles of provinces, cities,
 and municipalities in the formulation of CLUPs, Comprehensive
 Development Plans (CDPs), and the Local Investment Programs.
- 415 Engr. Roman suggested to include the provisions specified in the 416 proclamation of the protected areas issued by DENR in the 417 harmonization of plans.

Dir. Mendoza informed the Committee that the Secretariat requested 419 420 data on protected areas in the region to DENR MIMAROPA. He said that said data will be considered in the harmonization of the plans. 421 422 OIC-ARD Bernardino A. Atienza of NEDA MIMAROPA inquired on the 423 following: a) kind of GIS software application that the DHSUD 424 MIMAROPA has been using during the conduct of capacity building 425 to LGUs; and b) knowledge and capability of LGUs regarding GIS. 426 427 Ms. Cananea answered that DHSUD MIMAROPA has been using 428 429 QGIS software application. She said that some LGUs have been using ArcGIS software application and with advanced knowledge in 430 using both ArcGIS and QGIS. 431 432 G. Matters for information 433 434 Status of preparation of Comprehensive Land Use Plans 435 436 Ms. Cananea presented the status of preparation of CLUPs in the 437 region. 438 439 Section 20 of the Republic Act No. 7160, otherwise known as the 440 Local Government Code of 1991, mandates the local government 441 units (LGUs) to prepare a comprehensive land-use plan (CLUP) 442 enacted through a zoning ordinance. 443 444 The CLUP rationalizes the allocation and management of land and 445 other natural resources in an area. It determines the directions for 446 sustainable land use to achieve the physical development goals and 447 objectives of a city/municipality. 448 449 DHSUD MIMAROPA, during the 2nd quarter meeting held on June 29, 450 virtually through Zoom, reported the status of CLUP preparation of 451 the five provinces in the region. A total of 39 cities/municipalities 452 have active/valid CLUPs, 27 municipalities are for updating their 453 CLUPs, while seven municipalities had no CLUPs. 454 455 Oriental Mindoro and Palawan recorded the highest number of cities/ 456 municipalities with active/valid CLUPs with 13 cities/municipalities 457 each. This was followed by Occidental Mindoro with nine municipalities, 458 and Marinduque and Romblon with two municipalities each. 459 460 Ms. Cananea informed the Committee on the activities conducted by 461 DHSUD MIMAROPA: a) conduct of orientation on DHSUD mandates 462 and program; b) result of assessment and evaluation of CLUPs and 463 ZOs of six municipalities of Marinduque; c) establishment of 464 memorandum of agreement between municipalities of Mogpog and 465 Gasan, Marinduque for the provision of technical assistance; d) 466 provision of technical assistance in the review of CLUPs of four LGUs 467 in Occidental Mindoro and two LGUs in Oriental Mindoro; e) review of 468 PDPFPs of Marinduque, Oriental Mindoro, and Romblon; f) 469 470 participation to LUDIP series of lectures/webinars; g) Basic GIS

- 471 training on land use monitoring tools (LUZIS) in Torrijos, Marinduque;
 472 and h) seminar-workshop on Zoning Administration and Enforcement
 473 in Mamburao, Occidental Mindoro.
- 475 Salient Features of Land Use Development and Infrastructure Plan (LUDIP) in MIMAROPA

478 On August 22, 2019, President Rodrigo R. Duterte signed the 479 Republic Act (RA) No. 11396 or An Act Requiring State Universities 480 and Colleges (SUCs) to Prepare and Implement a Land Use 481 Development and Infrastructure Plan (LUDIP) that shall include the 482 Construction of Dormitories for Students and Housing Sites for 483 Employees.

- 484
 485 On August 25, 2020, Commission on Higher Education (CHED)
 486 issued CHED Memorandum No. 11, s. 2020 or the Implementing
 487 Rules and Regulations of RA No. 11396. The IRR provides
 488 procedures and guidelines for the implementation of the "SUC LUDIP
 489 Act" to facilitate compliance and achieve the set objectives.
- 491 Section 7.2 of the IRR of RA No. 11396 provides that the SUC shall 492 submit the LUDIP to the Commission on Higher Education (CHED) 493 within two years after the approval of the Act for evaluation, and 494 subsequently recommend approval of the LUDIP to the SUC Board of 495 Regents/ Governing Boards in accordance with specific procedures.
- 496
 497 During the 2nd RLUC meeting, Atty. Joselito C. Alisuag of CHED
 498 MIMAROPA informed the Committee that the deadline for submission
 499 of LUDIP was set on September 12.
- 501 From March 18 to May 06, CHED conducted weekly webinar series 502 on Fundamental Topics Relative to the Development of a LUDIP for 503 SUCs, which was participated in by representatives of the six SUCs 504 in MIMAROPA. The activity aims to guide the members of the SUC's 505 Technical Working Groups in crafting their respective LUDIPs.
- 506 507 To ensure the harmonization and integration of LUDIP with the existing physical and development plans in the region, the status of 508 LUDIP preparation of the six SUCs in MIMAROPA was presented 509 during the quarterly RLUC meetings. Comments 510 and recommendations of the Committee were incorporated during the 511 formulation of the LUDIP. 512
- 514 The LUDIP shall serve as the SUC's master plan that contains the 515 land use allocation and utilization within the campus' geographic 516 boundary, to meet the required academic and non-academic support 517 services and facilities.
- 519 The plan shall contain the following components: a) campus land-use 520 plan; b) campus master development plan and investment program; 521 and c) site development plan.

518

513

474

477

490

For Marinduque State College (MSC), Ms. Jhoanna Kris N. Sager 523 524 presented updates on the following: a) campus land-use plan of Boac Campus; b) campus development plan; c) campus investment 525 program: d) budget allocation for capital outlay for FY 2018-2021: e) 526 site development plan of the Boac Campus including the existing and 527 proposed road networks and drainage systems; and f) dissemination 528 of information, education, and communication campaign interventions. 529 530 President Dr. Diosdado P. Zulueta of MSC informed the Committee 531 that the Bids and Awards Committee of MSC is reviewing the 532 533 procurement for the soil testing and analysis services. He added that the preparation of LUDIP of other MSC campuses is on-going. 534 Moreover, MSC is still securing the land titles of campuses. 535 536 Dir. Mendoza asked if MSC encountered issues with informal settlers. 537 538 President Zulueta said that the issue with informal settlers in Torrijos 539 540 campus has already been settled. 541 Dir. Mendoza emphasized that it is vital to identify the elevation 542 benchmark for the construction of new buildings and facilities. 543 Further, said elevation benchmark will determine mitigating 544 measures for the existing and proposed campus facilities. He added 545 546 that the construction of new buildings and facilities should be one meter higher than the current road pavement elevation of DPWH. 547 548 Ms. Sarabia asked if MSC has already submitted its LUDIP to CHED 549 for approval. Per schedule of submission provided by CHED, 550 September 12 is the submission date of LUDIP to CHED for approval. 551 552 President Zulueta answered that they are still finalizing their LUDIP 553 for submission and approval of CHED. 554 555 Atty. Joselito C. Alisuag of CHED MIMAROPA informed the Committee 556 that CHED MIMAROPA will conduct meeting with SUCs regarding the 557 submission of LUDIPs. He said that he will provide update to the 558 Secretariat regarding the amended submission date of LUDIPs. 559 560 President Zulueta inquired if there are additional financial assistance 561 for the preparation of LUDIPs. 562 563 Atty. Alisuag said that CHED is still waiting for the fund allotment for 564 LUDIP preparation of the SUCs. 565 566 For Occidental Mindoro State College (OMSC), Dr. Wenceslao M. 567 Paguia, Jr. presented updates on the following: a) campus land-use 568 plan and concept maps; b) campus development plan; c) campus 569 planning framework; d) campus investment program 2020-2022; e) 570 funding requirements for capital outlay; f) result of hazard analysis; and 571 g) physical and land use planning coordination and monitoring setup. 572 573

574 President Marilyn G. Nielo of OMSC informed the Committee that 575 they sent a copy of their LUDIP to UPLB Department of Community 576 and Environmental Resource Planning for review and technical 577 assistance. She hoped that NEDA MIMAROPA and CHED 578 MIMAROPA will provide suggestions and comments on the LUDIP for 579 enhancement.

581 Dir. Mendoza inquired on the following: a) inclusion of housing 582 component in the LUDIP; and b) elevation benchmark for the 583 construction of new buildings and facilities inside each campus.

580

584

589

593

596

602

606

- 585 President Nielo answered that housing requirements for faculty and 586 staff per campus were included in the LUDIP. She added that they 587 consulted with DPWH regarding the elevation benchmark for the 588 construction of proposed building facilities on each campus.
- 590 Dir. Mendoza commented on the supply-demand analysis presented 591 under demographic profile. He suggested that OMSC may determine 592 the capacity threshold of each campus to accommodate students.
- 594 Atty. Alisuag said that SUCs should submit their respective initial 595 draft LUDIPs to CHED for comments and guidance.
- 597 For Mindoro State University (MinSU), Ms. Wilma De Los Santos 598 presented updates on the following: a) validation of various maps; b) 599 actual field delineation survey; c) conduct of Climate and Disaster 600 Risk Assessment (CDRA) workshop; d) data collection and 601 processing; and e) campus development and infrastructure planning.
- Dir. Mendoza inquired on the following: a) catch-up plan of MinSU;
 b) available funds for the LUDIP preparation; and c) issues with
 informal settlers.
- 607 Ms. De Los Santos answered that they planned to conduct writeshop 608 in preparation for LUDIP in the last week of September. She added 609 that they have yet to receive financial assistance for the LUDIP 610 preparation. All preparatory activities for the LUDIP were conducted 611 by the faculty and staff of MinSU. Meanwhile, she said that they are 612 resolving issues on informal settlers in Victoria Campus.
- For Palawan State University (PSU), Mr. Jose Buenconsejo
 presented updates on the following: a) capability enhancement
 training on GIS with PCSD; b) creation of GIS Team; c) approval of
 the component project for LUDIP; d) participation in the online
 SCURP scheduled on September 06-17.
- President Ramon M. Docto of PSU said that they are having difficulty
 in the formulation of the LUDIP considering that PSU has 17
 campuses. He said that they are waiting for CHED to download the
 financial assistance amounting to ₱2 million for LUDIP preparation.

Dir. Mendoza inquired on the timeline for LUDIP preparation set by 625 626 PSU considering its 17 campuses. 627 President Docto hoped that they will complete their LUDIP by the end 628 of September. 629 630 For Western Philippine University (WPU), Ms. Mary Jane Rabang 631 presented updates on the following: a) existing and proposed land 632 use maps; b) hazard maps; and c) proposed infrastructure facilities 633 and amenities. 634 635 Considering that WPU and PSU are located in Palawan, Dir. Mendoza 636 recommended that WPU and PSU will submit their draft LUDIP to 637 PCSD for the review and possible issuance of Environmentally 638 Critical Areas Network (ECAN) clearances. 639 640 Dir. Mendoza suggested the following to WPU: a) identify commercial 641 and industrial areas for income-generating project for inclusion in the 642 LUDIP; and b) formulate strategies on the issue of informal settlers 643 occupying the university's property. 644 645 Dir. Mendoza inquired on the LUDIP completion date set by WPU. 646 647 648 President Docto hoped that they will complete the LUDIP by the end of 2021. 649 650 Atty. Alisuag suggested that SUCs should submit their respective 651 draft LUDIPs to CHED for review, comments, and possible guidance 652 in the preparation. 653 654 For Romblon University (RSU), Mr. Juniel G. Lucidos presented 655 updates on the following: a) resource mapping and situational 656 analysis; b) inventory of existing land use; and c) inventory and 657 assessment of existing infrastructure, facilities, and electrical loads; 658 e) site development d) hazard assessment; plan including 659 architectural plan, structural plan, electrical plan, mechanical plan, 660 plumbing, and sanitary plan, and fire protection plan; and f) campus 661 investment program. 662 663 Dir. Mendoza suggested the following: a) conduct of flood susceptibility 664 analysis and consider the geotechnical aspect of areas where they 665 are planning to construct the infrastructure projects; and b) conduct 666 traffic impact assessment on the assumption that all classes will be 667 back on face-to-face set up. 668 669 Dir. Mendoza asked if RSU encountered issues with informal settlers. 670 671 Mr. Lucidos answered that RSU encountered land conflict in the 672 ancestral land located within the RSU Main Campus with Fidacan 673 Clan. He said that President Merian C. Mani assigned a staff to check 674 the status of land property in the DENR before setting up a dialogue 675 with the said Clan to resolve the issue. On the other hand, RSU 676

677 conducted meeting with LGU of San Agustin for possible relocation 678 of the informal settlers.

679 President Mani informed the Committee that RSU planned to expand 680 the existing land areas of their campuses. She explained that the 681 land areas of RSU campuses do not exceed 1,000 square meters. 682 She said that they are lobbying with the adjacent LGUs for possible 683 donation of five hectares to each campus as the minimum 684 requirement of CHED. With the closure of lone private higher 685 education institution in the province and possible resumption of 686 classes in face-to-face set-up, said small land areas of campuses 687 cannot accommodate the increasing number of enrollees in Romblon. 688

690 III. ADJOURNMENT

689

705

691 692 Dir. Mendoza reminded the member agencies to accomplish the 693 feedback survey through the link provided by the Secretariat. The 694 link provides access to the presentation materials. The meeting was 695 adjourned at 1:22 PM.

696
697
698
699 CERTIFIED CORRECT: ATTESTED:
700
701
702
703 SHERYLL B. SARABIA AGUSTIN C. MENDOZA
704 RLUC Secretary RLUC Chairperson

REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL MIMAROPA Region

REGIONAL LAND USE COMMITTEE MEETING December 21, 2021 Calapan City (Online)

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING

Agenda Item/Issue	Agreements	Status
Harmonization of the Formulation, Updating, Review, and Approval of the DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFPs in the Context of DHSUD Act,	DHSUD MIMAROPA will provide data on available accumulated funds for the region as specified on Section 18 (Balanced Housing Development) of RA No. 7279 or the Urban Development and Housing Act (UDHA).	DHSUD MIMAROPA has yet to provide data on available accumulated funds for MIMAROPA.
EO No. 325, EO No. 770, and other related issuances	NEDA MIMAROPA will send official letter to DHSUD requesting technical assistance to conduct capacity building/orientation on drone photogrammetry	On December 06, a letter was sent to DHSUD-ELUPDB requesting technical assistance to conduct capacity building/ orientation on drone photogrammetry.
Salient Features of Land Use Development and Infrastructure Plan (LUDIP) in MIMAROPA	CHED MIMAROPA will provide the Secretariat with the amended submission date of LUDIPs.	In a memorandum dated December 09, CHED Central Office required all SUCs to submit their respective LUDIPs to CHED Office of Institutional Quality Assurance and Governance on December 21, 2021.
	OMSC will determine the capacity threshold of each campus to accommodate students.	The matter will be discussed during the OMSC strategic planning meeting in December for review and consideration.
	WPU will do the following: a) identify commercial and industrial areas for income-generating	WPU has considered the recommendations in the preparation of the Plan.

Agenda Item/Issue	Agreements	Status
	project for inclusion in the LUDIP; and, b) formulate strategies on the issue of informal settlers occupying the university's property.	
	SUCs should submit their respective draft LUDIPs to CHED for review, comments, and possible guidance in the preparation.	OMSC submitted the draft LUDIP of its main campus on September 06. Draft LUDIPs of the other campuses have yet to be submitted to CHED. RSU will submit the draft LUDIP by 2 nd week of December. MSC, MinSU, PSU, and WPU have yet to submit their respective LUDIPs.
	 RSU will do the following: a) conduct of flood susceptibility analysis and consider the geotechnical aspect of areas where they are planning to construct the infrastructure projects; and, b) conduct traffic impact assessment on the assumption that all classes will be back on face-to-face set up. 	RSU has yet to conduct flood susceptibility analysis. The traffic impact assessment and flood susceptibility analysis will be conducted next year with the financial assistance from CHED.

REGIONAL LAND USE COMMITTEE

Fourth Quarter Meeting December 21, 2021 Calapan City (Online)

BRIEF FROM THE RLUC SECRETARIAT

Subject: Review and Approval Process of Provincial Development and Physical Framework Plan (PDPFP)

1. Section 19.5 of the Implementing Rules and Regulations (IRR) of Republic Act (RA) No. 11201 or the Department of Human Settlements and Urban Development (DHSUD) Act provides that the DHSUD shall formulate and prescribe land use planning and zoning standards and guidelines for the formulation of Comprehensive Land Use Plans (CLUP) and Zoning Ordinances (ZO) of cities and municipalities and Provincial Physical Framework Plans (PPFP).

2. Section 19.10 of the IRR directs Environmental, Land Use and Urban Planning and Development Bureau (ELUPDB) of DHSUD to train and capacitate the Regional Offices in providing technical assistance to provinces, cities and municipalities in undertaking housing and urban development and management including the formulation and updating of CLUPs, ZOs, and PPFPs.

3. Further, Section 19.10 directs the DHSUD-ELUPDB to ensure that no CLUPs and PPFP of LGUs shall be approved by the Secretary without undergoing the review and approval process set forth under Executive Order No. 72, s. 1993, or as provided by other existing laws and regulations. The ELUPDB shall ensure compliance of LGUs with the procedure for the formulation or updating of their land use or physical framework plans and implementation of the same.

4. The revised PDPFP review, adoption and approval process is a structured guide in conducting a comprehensive review, adoption, and approval/ratification of the PDPFP. Said process aims to: review the plan in terms of its consistency with national, regional, and other relevant plans; and b) legitimize the PDPFP for implementation.

5. The revised process has two main steps including: a) submission of the final draft PDPFP to the DHSUD Regional Office; and b) conduct of review approval of the PDPFP by the RLUC and DHSUD. Said review and approval process involves three main key actors – RLUC members, Sangguniang Panlalawigan, and DHSUD.

6. During the 3rd Quarter RLUC meeting on September 22, the DHSUD-ELUPDB committed to present the revised review and approval process of PDPFP.

7. DHSUD-ELUPDB will present the PDPFP review and approval process as specified in the implementing rules and regulation of the Republic Act No. 11201 or the DHSUD Act.

8. Action requested: For information.

REGIONAL LAND USE COMMITTEE

Fourth Quarter Meeting December 21, 2021 Calapan City (Online)

BRIEF FROM THE RLUC SECRETARIAT

Subject: Status of Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP) Preparation

1. Section 20 of the Republic Act No. 7160 otherwise known as the Local Government Code of 1991 mandates the local government units (LGUs) to prepare a comprehensive land use plan (CLUP) enacted through a zoning ordinance.

2. The CLUP rationalizes the allocation and management of land and other natural resources in an area. It determines the directions for sustainable land use to achieve the physical development goals and objectives of a city/municipality.

3. As of July 2021, a total of 39 cities/municipalities has active/valid CLUPs, 27 municipalities are for updating their CLUPs, while seven municipalities had no CLUPs.

4. Oriental Mindoro and Palawan recorded the highest number of cities/municipalities with active/valid CLUPs with 13 city/municipalities each. This was followed by Occidental Mindoro with nine municipalities, and Marinduque and Romblon with two municipalities each.

5. Further, during the 3rd Quarter RLUC Meeting, DHSUD MIMAROPA reported the following activities relative to the CLUP preparation of LGUs: a) result of assessment and evaluation of CLUPs and ZOs of six municipalities of Marinduque; b) preparation of memorandum of agreement between municipalities of Mogpog and Gasan, Marinduque for the provision of technical assistance; and c) provision of technical assistance in the review of CLUPs of four LGUs in Occidental Mindoro and two LGUs in Oriental Mindoro.

6. DHSUD MIMAROPA will present the status of CLUP preparation/updating during the meeting.

7. Action requested: For information.

REGIONAL LAND USE COMMITTEE Fourth Quarter Meeting December 21, 2021 Calapan City (Online)

BRIEF FROM THE RLUC SECRETARIAT

Subject: Update on the preparation of Disaster Risk Reduction/Climate Change Adaptation (DRR/CCA) Enhanced PDPFP of Romblon

1. The Regional Land Use Committee (RLUC) promotes the integration of land use and physical planning policies, plans, programs, and disaster risk management into regional socioeconomic plans and programs.

2. The RLUC is mandated to review the Provincial Development Physical Framework Plans (PDPFP) and Comprehensive Land Use Plans (CLUP) of highly urbanized cities to ensure consistency with national and regional policies and plans.

3. The PDPFP serves as a link between national and local development plans. It contains the long-term vision of the province and identifies the development goals, strategies, objectives/targets, and corresponding PPAs which serve as inputs to provincial investment programming and subsequent budgeting and plan implementation.

4. Administrative Order No. 01, s. 2010 was issued to integrate DRR/ CCA in the PDPFPs. It aimed to address emerging concerns on managing disaster risks and climate change effects at the local level by incorporating disaster mitigation strategies and measures in local development plans.

5. Romblon PPDO reported the status of their DRR/CCA enhanced PDPFP preparation during the quarterly RLUC meetings. During the 3rd Quarter RLUC Meeting on September 22, Romblon PPDO reported the catch-up planned activities for the PDPFP preparation including: a) list of invitees to the public consultations; and b) public consultations and hearings by cluster.

6. The following are the rescheduled public consultations and hearings by cluster: a) consultation with the Provincial Land Use Committee members on September 06-10; b) consultation with heads/representatives of different departments of the Provincial Government of Romblon on October 04-08; c) consultation with heads/representatives of national government agencies, academe, and non-government organizations on October 18-22; and d) public hearing for the representatives of the 17 municipalities on November 08-12.

7. Based on the catch up plan, the province will submit the draft PDPFP to NEDA MIMAROPA within December 06-10.

8. Romblon PPDO shall present the status of their DRR/CCA-enhanced PDPFP preparation.

9. Action requested: For review.

Timeline of activities conducted relative to the preparation of DRR/CCA enhanced PDPFP of Rombion

Date	Status/Remarks
October 06-12, 2013	NEDA MIMAROPA conducted a training workshop on mainstreaming disaster risk reduction and climate change adaptation (DRR/CCA) in the PDPFPs in Quezon City. This was part of the NEDA Project regarding integration of DRR/CCA in local development plans.
February 17-21, 2014	NEDA MIMAROPA provided technical assistance to the province of Romblon regarding Climate Change Vulnerability Assessment. This was in relation to the mainstreaming of DRR/CCA in the PDPFP and consequently completing the preparation of the PDPFP.
July 14, 2014	Romblon PPDO submitted their draft PDPFP to NEDA MIMAROPA
	Lacking documents included:
	2 copies of RLUC Resolution endorsing the PDPFP for adoption; 2 copies of SP Resolution No. 08-2013-28 adopting the PDPFP; 4 copies of PDPFP document; 2 presentation size map of proposed general land use plan; 15 copies of executive summary not more than 10 pages (based on the Housing and Land Use Regulatory Board (HLURB) PDPFP Process Flowchart)
July 23, 2014	NEDA MIMAROPA forwarded a copy of the draft PDPFP of Romblon to the NEDA Regional Development Staff
September 01, 2015	Romblon Provincial Development Council passed a resolution endorsing the DRR/CCA enhance Romblon PDPFP 2015-2025 to the HLURB.
	However, this was not yet endorsed by the RLUC to the <i>Sangguniang Panlalawigan</i> of Romblon (as prescribed under the HLURB PDPFP Process Flowchart).
May 04, 2016	The DRR/CCA enhanced PDPFP of Romblon was reviewed by the RLUC during its 2nd quarter meeting in Quezon City. NEDA MIMAROPA's list of comments and recommendations was provided to Romblon PPDO during the meeting.
November 08, 2017	EnP. Willard Mortos, Sr. of Romblon PPDO presented the status of Romblon PDPFP during the 4th quarter RLUC meeting in Pasay City. Additional comments were provided by RLUC members.
	It was agreed that Romblon PPDO shall conduct a public hearing and invite RLUC members so that major issues may already be discussed prior to seeking RLUC endorsement.

February 05, 2018 May 10, 2018	It was agreed that the Romblon PPDO shall coordinate with the National Grid Corporation of the Philippines (NGCP) regarding possible link of power generators and distribution utilities in Romblon. The Romblon PPDO shall also check the power supply data of Panay Island with the Department of Energy (DOE) to ensure that power source from Panay Island will be sufficient. During the second quarter RLUC meeting, the DOE, NGCP, and NEA were invited to present the status of
	power situation in the Region and potentials for power development. This was in relation to the power situation in Romblon. Romblon PPDO was not able to attend the meeting.
November 19, 2018	EnP. Willard Mortos, Sr. of Romblon PPDO presented the status of Romblon PDPFP during the 4th quarter RLUC meeting in Pasay City. However, no progress was observed.
September 02, 2019	The Romblon Provincial Land Use Committee (PLUC), during its meeting in Romblon, Romblon passed Resolution No. 2019-09-02 modifying the planning period of DRR/CCA enhanced PDPFP from 2015-2025 to 2020-2030, and the latest data from 2014 to 2018.
September 05, 2019	The Romblon PPDO was invited to present the status of their PDPFP preparation during the 3 rd quarter RLUC meeting. However, no representative was able to attend.
September 22, 2020	 EnP. Willard Mortos Sr. of Romblon PPDO presented an update on the preparation of PDPFP. EnP. Mortos informed the Committee that they have gathered approximately 90% of the data requirements for the preparation of the PDPFP. Writeshops will start once they completed the data requirements. There are four PPDO technical staff assigned in the preparation of the said document. The Romblon PPDO was instructed to prepare and submit a timeline of activities for the PDPFP preparation and approval process to the Secretariat for monitoring purposes.
March 18, 2021	During the 1st Quarter RLUC meeting, EnP. Mortos informed the Committee that the Provincial Development Council Executive Committee (PDC ExeCom), during its meeting on March 10 in Romblon, Romblon, passed PDC ExeCom Resolution No. 2021- 03-04 endorsing the draft DRR/CCA enhanced Romblon Provincial Development Physical Framework Plan to the Honorable Vice Governor and Presiding Officer, Felix F. Ylagan, and requesting for the conduct of a province-wide consultations and public hearings.

	EnP. Mortos informed the Committee of the following target schedule of public consultations and hearings of four clusters: a) Tablas Cluster-Odiongan on April 26; b) 3 Island Cluster-Banton on April 27; c) Sibuyan Cluster-Cajidiocan on April 29; and d) Romblon, Romblon Cluster-April 30, 2021 The Romblon PPDO was requested to provide the
	RLUC Secretariat with a copy of the revised DRR/CCA enhanced PDPFP of Romblon based on the sectoral data and necessary inputs gathered from the public consultations and hearings by cluster.
June 29, 2021	EnP. Willard Mortos of Romblon PPDO presented update on the preparation of PDPFP.
	EnP. Mortos informed the Committee that Romblon PPDO has yet to conduct the public consultations and hearings scheduled on April 26-30 due to the increasing number of COVID-19 cases in the province of Romblon. He said that the conduct of public consultations and hearings was rescheduled on later date to provide the province more time to: a) achieve herd immunity; b) lift travel restrictions in different municipalities; and c) get the Consultation and Public Hearing Team members vaccinated.
	The following are the rescheduled public consultations and hearings by cluster: a) Tablas Cluster-Odiongan on August 23; b) Three-Island Cluster-Banton on August 24; c) Sibuyan Cluster-Cajidiocan on August 26; and d) Romblon, Romblon Cluster on August 28.
	Dir. Augustin C. Mendoza asked Romblon PPDO to provide the Secretariat with a catch-up plan if the planned activities for preparation of PDPFP fail to be conducted due to restrictions.
September 22, 2021	EnP. Willard Mortos of Romblon PPDO presented update on the preparation of PDPFP.
	The Romblon PPDO reported the catch-up plan for the preparation of PDPFP that includes the following: a) list of invitees to the public consultations; and b) public consultations and hearings by cluster.
	The following are the rescheduled public consultations and hearings by cluster: a) consultation with the Provincial Land Use Committee (PLUC) members on September 06-10; b) consultation with heads/representatives of different departments of the Provincial Government of Romblon on October 04-08; c) consultation with heads/representatives of national government agencies (NGA), academe, and non- government organizations (NGO) on October 18-22; and d) public hearing for the representatives of the 17 municipalities on November 08-12.
	The Romblon PPDO said that the Provincial Government of Romblon planned to submit the draft

PDPFP to NEDA MIMAROPA on December 06-10. Despite slow internet connection in the province, all the public hearings will be conducted online due to the
travel restrictions and health and safety protocols.

REGIONAL LAND USE COMMITTEE

Fourth Quarter Meeting December 21, 2021 Calapan City (Online)

BRIEF FROM THE RLUC SECRETARIAT

Subject: Status of Land Use Development and Infrastructure Plan (LUDIP) Preparation in MIMAROPA

1. Republic Act (RA) No. 11396, known as "An act requiring State Universities and Colleges (SUCs) to prepare and implement a land use development and infrastructure plan (LUDIP) that shall include the construction of dormitories for students and housing sites for employees" was approved by President Rodrigo R. Duterte on August 22, 2019.

2. The LUDIP shall serve as the SUC's master plan that contains the land use allocation and utilization within the campus geographic boundary, to meet the required academic and non-academic support services and facilities.

3. The plan shall contain the three components: a) campus land use plan; b) campus master development plan and investment program; and c) site development plan.

4. Section 7.2 of the IRR provides that the SUC shall submit LUDIP to CHED, within two years after the approval of the Act for evaluation and subsequently recommend approval of the LUDIP to the SUC Board of Regents/Governing Boards in accordance to specific procedures.

5. To ensure the harmonization and integration of LUDIP with the existing physical and development plans in the region, the status of LUDIP preparation of the six SUCs in MIMAROPA was presented during the quarterly RLUC meetings. Comments and recommendations of the Committee were incorporated during the LUDIP preparation.

6. During the presentation of status of LUDIP preparation of SUCs in 3rd quarter RLUC meeting on September 22, it was recommended that SUCs should submit their respective LUDIPs to CHED MIMAROPA for review and possible further guidance in the preparation. As of December, only Occidental Mindoro State College (OMSC) has submitted its LUDIP to CHED MIMAROPA. However, said LUDIP covers only the main campus of OMSC.

7. SUCs shall present the status of their LUDIP preparations.

8. Action requested: For information.